

# **El Camino College Compton Center**

**Technology Committee** 

Minutes

September 17, 2015

Present: G. Narusawa, R. Ramos, D. Simmons, C. Valdez, A. Valdry

Absent: E. Estrella, B. Kooiman, D. Maruyama, R. Murray, D. Ueda.

Facilitator: Rudy Ramos

Recorder: Nicole Gordon

I. Welcome Rudy Ramos welcomed everyone to the meeting.

## II. Discussion

## A. Windows 10

We were introduced to Window 10, and took a look at the differences between Window 8 and Windows 10. David gave the committee a brief tutorial of Windows 10. The committee watched and had a small discussion. After the tutorial was complete Rudy discussed the technical issues that will need to be worked out before the launch of Windows10. One of the main topics of discussion was browser support. Other topics discussed in the meeting were:

- Pros /Cons of touch screen
- Sign In Options
  - o Biometrics( fingerprints/ will be the first phase in biometrics
  - Password memory / complex passwords

## B. Windows 7

Rudy gave an update of the deployment of the Windows 7 on campus, 90% complete. It was a good transition to Windows 7, the process went well integrating from old to new. There are still a few computers needing to be replace, those that were not added to original order or those that needed to be added to the original order. But this only represents a small percentages.

## C. WIFI

Rudy discussed Phase 1 of the Wi-Fi instillation included replacing the aging infrastructure and new devices. He talked about the monitoring of the infrastructure which relates to security measures and managing data traffic. This is currently the fine tuning point of the project. The ability to see what students are doing and keeping them out of trouble with the expansion of the WIFI usage over all the different devices is the goal. Data restrictions are in place to prevent students from excessive music downloads and video streaming. Once the Allied Health building is complete the WIFI project will extend to include that building as well. The goals is the have seamless connectivity across the campus. The committee had some discussion about WIFI log in on campus and connectivity.

## D. MIS Status

Rudy talked with the committee about the single connect the campus has to El Camino Torrance campus, and how such a large about of data that uses this single connection. There was a discussion on the issues that are restricting an increase of bandwidth. But once the bandwidth is increased initially, any additional increase needed thereafter would not be as complex as the initial process.

During the summer and currently the replacement of old projectors in all classroom began. The project is ongoing with the downstairs classrooms in the VT building being the first to get the new projector system. The old system is being removed and replaced with the new in each classroom. Rudy went over the logistics associated with the new system and faculty adjustments.

There were more discussion on the completion of the audio visual project, and also talk about new resources, technology and the infrastructure for additional technology if necessary.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:02pm